
Docket Nos.: 50-361/362 

MEMORANDUM FOR: F. J. Miraglia, Chief, Licensing Branch No. 3, DL 

FROM: H. Rood, Project Manager, Licensing Branch No. 3, DL 

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 
COMPANY 

DATE & TIME: Thursday & Friday, November 12 and 13, 1981 
9:00 a.m.  

LOCATION: Thursday, P-422, Friday, P-114 
Phillips Building 
Bethesda, Maryland 

PURPOSE: Discuss San Onofre 2 Technical Specifications 

PARTICIPANTS: SCE 
Mark Medford, et.al.  

NRC 
E. Weinkam, D. Brinkman, H. Rood, et.al.  

Original 91e 

Harry Rood, Project Manager 
Licensing Branch No. 3 
Division of Licensing 

cc: See next page.  
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Mr. Robert Dietch 
Vice President 
Southern California Edison Company 
2244 Walnut Grove Avenue 
P. 0. Box 800 
Rosemead, California 91770 

Mr. D. W. Gilman 
Vice President - Power Supply 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
101 -Ash Street 
P. 0. Box 1831 
San Diego, California 92112 
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Suite 1020 
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California Public Utilities Commission 
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Combustion Engineering, Incorporated 
1000 Prospect Hill Road 
Windsor, Connecticut 06095
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Advocate for GUARD 
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Richard J. Wharton, Esq.  
Wharton & Pogalies 
University of San Diego School of Law 
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Resident Inspector, San Onofre/NPS 
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Attorney at Law 
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Suite 330 
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